

Rev 7/8

L-1883-85

General Department  
Education  
No 323

From,

C. W. Bolton Esquire.

Under Secretary to the Government of Bengal.

To

The Director of Public Instruction

Calcutta the 30<sup>th</sup> July 1883.

Sir,

I am directed to acknowledge the receipt of your letter No 4545 dated the 16<sup>th</sup> Instant giving over to copies of the indents for chemicals and scientific apparatus for the colleges

|                              |                                  |                                                                                                  |
|------------------------------|----------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Suppose Engineering College. | } transmission - one copy to the | Financial Department of the Government of India, and the other to the Accountant General Bengal. |
| Presidency College.          |                                  |                                                                                                  |
| Durghly College.             |                                  |                                                                                                  |
| Trishuaghur College.         |                                  |                                                                                                  |
| Pajshahi College.            |                                  |                                                                                                  |

2. In reply I am to observe that in the original indent, which was received with your letter No 3586 dated the 31<sup>st</sup> May last and has been forwarded to the Sec of State, the total value of part III (4

apparatus) for the Subpoor Engineering College  
was shown in pencil, to amount to  $\text{£ } 93-7$  and  
that of part I (ordinary apparatus) for  
the Presidency College to  $\text{£ } 44-6-7$ . As  
these totals do not tally with the respective  
totals -  $\text{£ } 106-17$  and  $\text{£ } 44-17-7$  shown in the  
copies now received, I am to request that  
you will be so good as to explain, at  
an early date, the reason for the discrepancies.

I have &c

sd/ C. W. Bolton

Under Secy. to the Government of Bengal

N<sup>o</sup> 4873.

Copy forwarded to the Principal of  
the Presidency College with the request  
that the explanation called for by Govern-  
ment may be submitted at an early date.

Calcutta

The 2<sup>nd</sup> August 1883

Munro

Offg. Director of Public  
Instruction

WJ

To Mr.  
Trusty  
deducting charges.  
AP  
Sir

The Principal  
Presidency College  
Calcutta

With reference to your letter No. 288  
I beg to inform you that at present my  
circumstances do not allow me to attend the  
Presidency College; and I hope that you  
will send my scholarship money Rs. 72  
to me by post as soon as possible. For  
this act of great kindness I shall be  
very much thankful to you.

I have the honour to be  
Sir

yours most obedient servant

Hector Singh Resident

Sambhal Beal Kote

District

5/8/1883